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CrosswordFor Better or Worse • Lynn Johnston

Beetle Bailey • Mort Walker

Zits • Jim Borgman & Jerry Scott

Hagar the Horrible • Chris Browne

Sally Forth • Greg Howard

Garfield • Jim Davis

Blondie • Chic Young

Cryptoquip

Family Circus • Bill Keane

When to Cover an Honor
There is no simple rule governing the question of

when a defender should cover an honor with an
honor. In general, a defender covers when he can
gain a trick by doing so, and does not cover when it
might cost him a trick to do so.

Consider this deal where East wins the opening
spade lead with the king and returns the five to
dummy’s ace. Declarer leads the ten of clubs from
dummy, and the question is whether East should
cover with the king.

In the given situation, he should. Observe what
happens if he doesn’t. The ten wins, and a club con-
tinuation gives South four club tricks and the con-
tract. But if East plays the king on the ten, South
makes only three club tricks and goes down one,
since West’s nine becomes a stopper in the suit.

East has nothing to lose by covering, but stands
to gain, depending on declarer’s club holding. If, for
example, South has A-Q-9-3, A-J-8-3, Q-J-8-3 or
his actual holding, the failure to cover costs a trick,
while covering gains a trick.

Declarer can sometimes foil the defense by not
leading an honor in the first place. Thus, in the
present case, once South appreciates the futility of
leading the ten because East will play the king if he
has it, he should lead the deuce instead.

When the queen wins, South returns to dummy
with a heart and again leads a low club (not the ten).
As it happens, East is obliged to play the king, and
South’s worries are over, since he brings home four
club tricks and the contract.

Hidden Asset
It is said that necessity is the mother of invention,

and certainly anyone who has played bridge long
enough realizes that there are times when a player
must improvise to be successful.

Take this case where South ruffed the opening
spade lead and could see three potential losers — a
heart and two clubs. Declarer had a choice of sev-
eral lines of play to try to make the contract:

1. If the diamond ten fell on the first round of
trumps, he could concede the heart queen to the ace
and then use dummy’s eight of diamonds as an en-
try to take two club discards.

2. He could lead the A-K and another club at once,
hoping that if the opposing clubs were divided 4-2,
he could ruff his fourth club in dummy without be-
ing overruffed by the ten.

3. He could lead the queen of hearts and hope it
was ducked by the defender with the ace.

Eventually, declarer decided that his best shot for
the contract was to lead the heart queen at trick two.
On top of the possibility that the queen might be
ducked, this also allowed him to keep in reserve a
follow-up plan that virtually guaranteed making five
diamonds. East took the queen of hearts with the ace
and returned the ten of clubs at trick three. South won
with the ace and thereupon led the five of diamonds
to dummy’s six!

This unusual move — deliberately losing a trump
trick he did not have to lose — had the desired ef-
fect. East took the six with the ten and returned the
nine of clubs, but he was fighting a losing battle.
South won with the king, led the seven of trumps to
dummy’s eight and discarded the 6-5 of clubs on the
K-J of hearts to make the contract.

It isn’t often that declarer intentionally gives away
a trick he can’t lose in order to gain two tricks in
exchange, but that’s no excuse for not doing it when
the proper occasion arises.
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